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From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 8:55 AM 
To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Fw: A/HSK/579 
 
 
 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, February 7, 2026 8:51 PM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Henry Ming Him TO/PLAND <hmhto@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: A/HSK/579 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please see attached letter for responding to the comments of CEDD.  Thank you.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Patrick Tsui  
 

hmhto
文字框
Appendix I
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Total: 4 pages 

 

Date: 7 February 2026 

 

TPB Ref.: A/HSK/579 

                                            By Email 

Town Planning Board 

15/F, North Point Government Offices 

333, Java Road 

North Point 

Hong Kong 

(Attn: The Secretary) 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Proposed Temporary Warehouse for Storage of Construction 

Material, Plastic, Machinery, Spare Part & Ancillary Packaging 

Workshop for a Period of 3 Years at Lots 23RP (Part), 28RP (Part), 

30RP (Part), 43 (Part), 193, 194 (Part), 195 (Part), 196 (Part) in D.D. 

128 & Adjoining Government Land, Ha Tsuen, Yuen Long, N.T. 

 
Please see attached response to the comments of CEDD.  

 

Should you have any enquiries, please feel free to contact our Mr. Patrick Tsui at 

at your convenience. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                     Patrick Tsui 

 

c.c. Tuen Mun and Yuen Long West District Planning Office (Attn: Mr. Henry TO) – 

By Email 




